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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor 
 Urban County Council  
 Sally Hamilton, CAO  
 
FROM: Patricia L. Dugger, RS, MPA, Director DEM 
 
RE: Memorandum of Agreement with Lexington Community Radio (North Nicholasville Property Owners 

Association) 
 
DATE: March 11, 2015 
 

 
Attached is a Memorandum of Agreement between the LFUCG and the Lexington Community Radio (North Nicholasville 
Property Owners Association) for use of facilities and equipment for an emergency/disaster situation. This memorandum 
provides for the LFUCG to purchase emergency notification equipment for the two radio stations owned and operated by the 
North Nicholasville Property Owners Association through Lexington Community Radio which will provide an 
alternate/backup means of emergency alert and warning to the general public for disaster and emergency situations for the 
LFUCG.   
 
If you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact me at 425-2490. 
 
Attachments: MOA, Press Release LCR 
Copy:  Ronnie Bastin, Public Safety Commissioner 


